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(E-B836 Pembrocke Farm c. 1798-1800

The construction of this 2 story two bay by two rooms braced timber
frame house is gﬁtributi%%po John Graham snd Willism Graham Jr. and Sr.
when they omeﬁmaiifm {he turn of the 18th {snbtury. Tocal tradition
records the hoﬁse being built two years after iis meighbor, the Fulton-
Alexander House c. 1796. The use of 18th Century wrought nails and the

survital of some late 18th Century ovolo molded door surrounds and molded

c¢haid rail tend to substantiste the traditional date.
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Poxwrgk Farms c. 1800 is located just west of the

Conowingo - Oakwood Road and south of St. Patriek's Church.
The timber frame structure rests on the southwest side of a
slope and faces east, while the main gable runs north/south.

The 2§ story structure is almost square (30' x 26'}"Jand
2 bays across 2 rooms deep. A later single story kitchen
addition was added to the southwest corner and a single story
wrap around porch is found on the west, north and east sides.
The structure is supported by an uncoursed stone foundation and
is sheathed with asbestos tile. The slate roof is of a medium
to steep piteh.

The east (main facade) is 2 bays across with the main door
occupying the southern most bay. The main entrance has s
L light transom over a six panel door. The other bay has a
two over two late 19th century sash. The windows on the second
floor are 6/6. There is no boxed cornice and the eaves are
extended and open which would substantiate the fact that the
roof ecovering was replaced at a much later date, probably when
the slate was added. A late 19th century single story shed
roof porch with turned supports.extends across this facade along
with the north and west.

The north gable end is two bays deep with 2/2 sash on the
first floor and 6/6 on the second. Two small li pane attic
windows flank the stretcher bond brick stack which was probably
another late 19th century addition. The barge boards are slightly
flared at the ends.

The west side is similar to the east except there are

12 over 6 sash windows on the first and second floor. A later
door was cut through next to the northernmost bay. Since the
house is located on a slope the basement is partially exposed
on this side. An eight over eight sash illuminates the basement
on this side. Located also on this corner of the house is a
late 19th early 20th century story shed additioh.enderexpreed

Wesemeri. There are six over six sash and an entrance on the
west side of the house,

The south gable end is also 2 bays deep and the basement
is fully exposed with an entrance in the eastern of the two
bays. A single 6/6 window is only found on each floor due to
the massive stone chimmey pile. A 6/6 attic sash is located
in the eastern most bay. The 20th century addition extends
around to this side of the house and ends about half way acrosa.
A shed roof protects the basement entrance and consists of

mort;sed tlmber Some beaded eatherboards remain_ above the
? and teno 5_ rame is still in place

The
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF E
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along with an adjacent 6/6 sash. The eaves are not extended
on this gable end due to the massive chimmey pile.

The interior is presently an arrangement of three rooms
with the possible absence of one partition wall. (see floor plan)
The dog-leg stairway is to the left of entrance along the east
wall. The newel and balustersare later alterations. There is
a raised six panel door to the inclosed cellar stair. The
door surround is about five inches wide with an ovolo backband
and a small bead on inside edge. The chair rail is found through-
out the first floor. (see profile)

The fireplace has been covered over in the present dining
roon. (southwest room) and the mantel removed. The main framing
members of the house are exposed in each room. The best example
is in the cellar stair way. The main timbers have been covered
with a2 beaded board on the exposed sides,

The attic is unfinished except for a board partition which
divides the spgace intg two roomg. A small door is located in
the center, THe %Sofa'rggiﬁg” typical with collar beams
set into the rafters. The rafters are lapped and pinned at the
peak,

The cellar is divided intoc two rooms. The south side was
probably used for cooking .... etc., the north room for storage.
The entrance to a barrel vaulted chamber is found in this roon.
The vault extends under the house and out under the yard. It
mey have originally been used for ice, or cool storage. The
cellar was originally used for cooking suties since there is a
cooking fireplace and brickfloor. The walls had been whitewashed
also., The door to the east of the fireplace is a board and
bstten door with wrought strap hinges fastened with rosehead
nails. An early newel and molded handrail also remain#/
retangular middle rail provides added support.

BTH IR e
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A SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGN!FICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION — LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 Z AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS — LITERATURE . SCULPTURE
--1800-1699 & ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY ——SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING —-MmusiIC —_THEATER
X1800-1899 —_ COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —~—COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES ‘ BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historical research has been completed by the owners and
exact same acreage has been maintained since the early 19th

century.
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FUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE " COUNTY
STATE ) ) COUNTY
[E1 FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / FITLE
Paul B, Teouart Historic Sites Snrvsvoer
ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil Caunty Comrittes , & 7/11/78
STREET & NUMBER TELEPF‘IONE
Cecil Ceunty Ceurthouse 3087568
CITY OR TOWN ) . ST‘TE
Elkbon Marylead.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rlghts.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
' The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108



1 50 SHEETS 5 SQUARE

8

82 100 SHEETS 5 SQUARE

89 200 SHEETS 5 SQUARE
5.a

5
@M
teie §
AR

2
2
2

e
Ay
varionAaL

o

CE~ 836

Fepgamexe

f[ HARNM pi O TE ‘

8-23-78

CHAIR RAIL
APFPRAXp ra g7 &  SCH#LE

,.ﬁg}f g?.‘f‘_, e

DOOR

SURROCUN D
AFPR yI srgo? FE

) ! -y — . r
‘ |
\\j
r |
s -
| | |
L an
i 26 4
. i
— dl |
AL e 1 ;
» |
) LArER f’
Pl | CLoFET E
- / |
) 3 j .

S HeE




o OO\ "
CECIL =73







Froian C¢é - 856

/jpm DR GILE
ELEVNTI oA

MNICrt €ATT
[frear TViwn A
g/8e e

NJ(,'/ e - S LT . THAe St







/'i-m,hc v € Fowe s Cc€ - T3L
wersr €€y .77 ¢
Jieor~ rens~, F

3//¢ ;37

A6 /Mﬂ. AN N g







fimonine Fhm
WEST tCev AT
Acor rown, MP:
527 Pr3T

/"26,/ Mo, IPTT

—7¢c S




